Public Works and
Government Services

Ld
Canada

RETURN BIDS TO:

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:
PWGSC/TPSGC Acquisitions Bid
Receiving/Réception des Soumissions

126 Prince William Street/

126, rue Prince William

Suite 14B

Saint John

New Brunswick

E2L 2B6

Bid Fax: (506) 636-4376

Travaux publics et

Canada

Revision to a Request for a Standing Offer
Révision a une demande d'offre a commandes
Regional Individual Standing Offer (RISO)

Offre a commandes individuelle régionale (OCIR)

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of
the Offer remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf
indication contraire, les modalités de I'offre demeurent
les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Saint John, NB (STJ)

126 Prince William Street/

126, rue Prince William

Suite 14B

Saint John

New Bruns

E2L 2B6

Canadd

Services gouvernementaux

Title - Sujet

RISO General Maint. - NB Armouries

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Date

W6898-190307/A 2018-12-13

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Amendment No. - N° modif.
W6898-190307 001

File No. - N° de dossier
STJ-8-41051 (004)

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$STJ-004-4373

Date of Original Request for Standing Offer

R - 2018-11-19
Date de la demande de I'offre a commandes originale
Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin  |Time Zone
at-a 0200PM lmic St
on - le 2019-01-08 Time AST
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
Johnston (STJ), Edward stj004

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 343-6382 ( )

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 636-4376

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Security - Sécurité
This revision does not change the security requirements of the Offer.
Cette révision ne change pas |es besoins en matiére de sécurité de la présente offre.

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Yes - Oui

=

Acknowledgement copy required No - Non

e

Accusé de réception requis

The Offeror hereby acknowledges this revision to its Offer.
Le proposant constate, par la présente, cette révision a son offre.

Signature Date

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of offeror. (type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du proposant.
(taper ou écrire en caractéeres d'imprimerie)

For the Minister - Pour le Ministre
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Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur

W6898-190307/A 001 STJ004
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME
W6898-190307 STJ-8-41051 (004)

This Solicitation Amendment No. 1 is raised to include the following Addendum No. 1.

The following addendum to the Request for Standing Offer is effective immediately. This addendum
shall form part of the Contract Documents.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Addendum No. 1

1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1. Can you provide a historical breakdown of the number and nature of work
requested for each location?

Answer 1. Cannot provide breakdown, all work requests and quantities varies from year to
year and location to location.

Question 2. Is there a requirement for written and verbal communication to be conducted in
both French and English?

Answer 2. Communication has been in English.

Question 3. Appendix 1 identifies the total estimated number of hours for each labour category.
Could you please further break down these estimated hours for each trade by location?

Answer 3. There are no set amount of hours used by each trade at these locations, we only
issue requests when an issue arises.

Question 4. Supervision is expected to be included in the overall charge rate for each labour
category. Can you please explain what your specific expectations are for the supervision of
work? Do you require a dedicated supervisor for the project?

Answer 4. The Supervisor is the person we deal with on a daily basis and who is expected to
view the work, plan and inspect the work completed, insure the paper work is completed and
deal with any sub-contractor, municipality, etc. pertaining to the work request. The supervisor
is also expected to ensure all time sheets and material invoices are sent in when invoicing.

Question 5. Appendix 1 calls for the Labourer rate to be charged at 50% of the Carpenter rate.
Can you please explain your reasoning for this requirement as this is not our current practice in
NB? Apart from our mandate to attract and retain competent Labourers, there are a number
of similar fixed costs that must be associated with each of these labour categories that would
greatly stress this charge rate differential requirement.

Answer 5. This is our requirement which we have asked for as stated in the Specification and
Basis of Payment.



